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Re: Request for code permit and special assessments // 235 LAKE RD

From Tomas Keane <tkeane@coolbaughtwp.org>
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To Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>; Clinton Oddy <coddy@coolbaughtwp.org>
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Evan
There is an active sewage inspection permit #230698 valid until 09/29/2028

There is an open code citation #2024-37 for an unpermitted alarm system.

There are no liens/fines/special assessments due at this time however the alarm citation if
not corrected is scheduled for a court filing on 01/24/2025

Tomas Keane
Director of Zoning

Open Records Officer

5520 Municipal Dr

Tobyhanna, PA 18466

Phone (570) 894-8490 Ext # 4

Fax   (570) 894-8413

www.coolbaughtwp.org

 

From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 5:51 PM
To: Tomas Keane <tkeane@coolbaughtwp.org>; Clinton Oddy <coddy@coolbaughtwp.org>
Subject: Re: Request for code permit and special assessments // 235 LAKE RD
 
Hello,

Could you please advise status of the request.

Thank you,
Evan Foster
Property Analyst, PropLogix
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